Center for Judicial Accountabiliz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:31 PM

To: ‘dlombardo@timesunion.com'

Subject: Your just published article "Assembly Speaker Makes Case for Legislative Pay Raise"
Attachments: 11-30-18-statement.pdf

TO: David Lombardo, Albany Times Union

| left a voice mail message for you a short time ago regarding your just published article,
"Assembly Speaker Makes Case for Legislative Pay Raise". It appears that | was the only
speaker at the hearing of the Compensation Committee that you omitted from your
article. Is that correct? Is it your opinion that | said nothing of value that warranted
inclusion? And did you read my testimony, posted on CJA’s website, to which | referred?
is attached, for your convenience.

Please call me - when you are back at work. It that is not over the weekend, then,
presumably, on Monday. '

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

it



